

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JEANNETTE BRIGGS]
Sent: 2017-03-23 5:22:03 PM
To: Michael Boll [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Michael Boll5b]
Subject: FW: EB-2017-0135 Ontario Energy Board_ Decision and Order. OESP charge rescinded Effie May 1st
Attachments: Dec_Order_OESP Charge_f20170323.pdf

FYI

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Adrian Pye
Sent: March 23, 2017 5:09 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Candice Trickey; Idalin McKenzie; Denise Myers
Cc: Tam Wagner
Subject: Fw: EB-2017-0135 Ontario Energy Board_ Decision and Order. OESP charge rescinded Effie May 1st

The attached decisions rescinds the OESP charge effective May 1st. The program will be funded through the current credit balance until further notice.

Adrian

From: regulatoryaffairs@ieso.ca
Sent: March 23, 2017 4:53 PM
To: Hanna.Smith@ieso.ca; maia.chase@ieso.ca; david.barrett@ieso.ca; Miriam.Heinz@ieso.ca; Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca; Phillip.Chisulo@ieso.ca; tam.wagner@ieso.ca
Subject: FW: EB-2017-0135 Ontario Energy Board_ Decision and Order

From: Mona Habashy
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 4:46:12 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: 'kpc@fivenations.ca'; 'regulatory@lusi.on.ca'; 'regulatory@tbhydro.on.ca'; 'benoit@hydroembrun.ca'; 'gmcallister@collus.com'; 'RegulatoryAffairs@haltonhillshydro.com'; 'lisa.milne@westario.com'; 'regulatory@ssmpuc.com'; 'oeb@eriethamespower.com'; 'regulatory@hydroone.com'; 'tcurtis@notlhydro.com'; 'garmstrong@veridian.on.ca'; 'thiessen@cwhydro.ca'; 'rbucknall@wellingtonnorthpower.com'; 'ken.buchanan@thunderpine.ca'; 'jrichard@hearstpower.com'; 'lmccabe@goderich.ca'; 'ghipgrave@orilliapower.ca'; 'joslyn@fortalbanypowercorp.com'; 'indy.butany@alecrautilities.com'; 'dsinclair@kenora.ca'; 'regulatory@kingstonhydro.com'; 'regulatory@miltonhydro.com'; 'apc@fivenations.ca'; 'dkulchyski@tbaytel.net'; 'regulatoryaffairs@energyplus.ca'; 'apcadmin@fivenations.ca'; 'regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com';

'regulatoryaffairs@northbayhydro.com'; 'maudet@elkenenergy.com'; 'jmcmichael@bluewaterpower.com';
'RegulatoryAffairs@burlingtonhydro.com'; 'RegulatoryAffairs@fortisontario.com';
'nhembruff@erhydro.com'; 'regulatoryaffairs@peterboroughutilities.ca'; 'regulatory@nowinc.ca';
'sgradish@tillsonburg.ca'; 'regulatory@entegrus.com'; 'cjlitschko@lakelandholding.com';
'regulatory@enwin.com'; 'regulatoryaffairs@innpower.ca'; 'cpuc@ontera.net'; 'bdamboise@brantford.ca';
'psardana@guelphhydro.com'; 'bnippard@renfrewhydro.com'; 'regulatoryaffairs@oakvillehydro.com';
'regulatoryaffairs@grimsbypower.com'; 'jwalsh@rslu.ca'; 'pmarley@midlandpuc.on.ca';
'jvanooteghem@kwhydro.on.ca'; 'regulatoryaffairs@gsuinc.ca'; 'gdick@orangevillehydro.on.ca';
'j.tackaberry@wasagadist.ca'; 'tgravel@nmhydro.ca'; 'warmstrong@wellandhydro.com';
'asingh@wnhydro.com'; 'michelpoulin@hydrohawkesbury.ca'; 'regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com';
'ffpc@fort-frances.com'; 'jbarile@essexpowerlines.ca'; 'dmontgomery@orpowercorp.com';
'regulatory.affairs@opuc.on.ca'; 'regulatoryaffairs@londonhydro.com'; 'Brian.Wilkie@npei.ca';
'ysemsedini@festivalhydro.com'; 'rabirashed@whitbyhydro.on.ca'; 'RKent@sttenergy.com';
'jen.wiens@athydro.com'; 'aphydro@hawk.igs.net'; Regulatory Affairs; 'Kendra_Fergusson@transalta.com';
'nruzycki@justenergy.com'; 'jeannie.fan@rbccm.com'; 'djemmett@poweredconnection.com';
'tvanstee@en-powered.com'; 'mharding@xoomenergy.com'; 'Ryan.Harwell@directenergy.com';
'jkennedy@magnoliaenergy.ca'; 'swalker@e2energyinc.com'; 'gary.zions@lhsc.on.ca';
'david.balaban@owenergy.com'; 'aberrios@amerexenergy.com'; 'jhagan@amo.on.ca';
'gromundt@centurionreit.com'; 'jon.veldhuizen@northlandpower.ca'; 'ron.seftel@bullfrogpower.com';
'ron.kean@gfsa.com'; 'rgage@agenergy.coop'; 'holly.liter@ems.schneider-electric.com';
'margaret_kuntz@transcanada.com'; 'peter@stabins.ca'; 'natalie.manzarpour@brucepower.com';
'michael.stedman@activeenergyulc.com'; 'm.cunningham@canadianenergyprotection.com';
'jmg@dnehq.com'; 'wkhalil@nusconsulting.ca'; 'vyoung@aagent.ca'; 'embers@mcmaster.ca';
'nbach@energyprofiles.com'; 'customerservice@ecng.com'; 'richard.fortin@linkenergy.com';
'rweir@gosunwave.com'; 'Gregg@energyshop.com'; 'paul.kerr@shell.com'; 'lcolangelo@toromont.com';
'vfuller@enernoc.com'; 'ron.harten@hamiltonce.com'; 'mwiebe@ibrcc.com'; 'jdonnelly@summittenergy.ca';
'fdebay@h20power.ca'; 'brian.mcdermott@traditionenergy.com'; 'amason@goenergy.ca';
'pwaquejr@comsatec.com'; 'regulatoryaffairs@hydroottawa.com'; 'tmoore@erthcorp.com';
'info@canderel.com'; 'jsmall@planetenergy.ca'; 'michael.harris@unifiedenergy.com'; 'tnerbus@riterate.ca';
'ameet@saversenergy.com'; 'katz@utilitysavings.ca'

Subject: EB-2017-0135 Ontario Energy Board_ Decision and Order

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

The OEB has today issued its Decision and Order in the above matter. Please see the attached document.

Mona Habashy

Applications Administration | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Mona.Habashy@ontarioenergyboard.ca

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is

confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.